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Tender reference: 516-636/SERVICE/DRC02-2017
Clarification No1
Dear Tenderers,
Based on questions received we are issuing Clarification No1:
Question 1 received:
As part of the construction works, plumbing works inside and outside the buildings will probably be
included. In the annex A of ToR: Testing Requirements, in regard to plumbing works we found the
following:
TESTING:
Plumbing and sanitary fixtures: 1.
BUILDING WORKS

Dimensional verification, physical

D. Quality monitoring during construction of pipelines
• Checking pipe work excavation levels, randomly
• Checking effectiveness of pipe joints
• Inspection of manholes, chambers and other structures
• Base levels and concrete thickness
• Walls
• Roof slabs and covers
• Checking sewers for water tightness

To complete these tasks, a competent hydraulic engineer is required.
In the list of experts hydraulic engineer is missing. Could you confirm that the input from the hydraulic
engineer will not be required? If a hydraulic engineer will be required, could you suggest the number of
days that should be allocated?
Answer:
The Contracting Authority deems that supervision of tests conducted by Works Contractor listed above can
be supervised by a Civil Engineer.
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Question 2 received:
As to Statement of exclusivity and availability - there is a table with three/3/ columns - start of period 1 end of period 1 - availability/full time-part time/: what should be written in column 1 start period - April
2017? - in end of period 1 - April 2018? full time/part time -what exactly means full time, part time?
Answer:
The Contracting Authority will select a tenderer partly on the basis of the evaluation of the key experts
presented in the tender and expects the contract to be executed by these specific experts. Therefore, all
experts proposed must sign the Statement of Exclusivity and Availability indicating the period and level of
engagement they are intending to contribute to project implementation.
The periods mentioned in the form should match the proposal and indicative timetable proposed by the
tenderer in the Organization and Methodology. If an expert is engaged for XX number of days from contract
start until project end, the period should read : May 2017 (intended project start) until May 2018 and parttime if the number of days proposed does not amount to a full-time engagement.
Question 3 received:
In order to get a better overview on the project and be able to prepare the proposal, is it possible to get a
digital copy of the project in pdf. This would make possible to plan more in detail involvement of
supervision engineers experts during the construction process.
Answer:
The Contracting Authority will only respond to specific questions regarding the Main project design.

